COWLES COUNCIL CHAMBERS
491 E. PIONEER AVENUE
HOMER, ALASKA
www.cityofhomer-ak.gov



REGULAR MEETING 6:00 P.M. MONDAY OCTOBER 22, 2012

MAYOR BETH WYTHE
COUNCIL MEMBER FRANCIE ROBERTS
COUNCIL MEMBER BARBARA HOWARD
COUNCIL MEMBER DAVID LEWIS
COUNCIL MEMBER BRYAN ZAK
COUNCIL MEMBER BEAUREGARD BURGESS
VACANT
CITY ATTORNEY THOMAS KLINKNER
CITY MANAGER WALT WREDE
CITY CLERK JO JOHNSON

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA

Special Meeting 4:00 p.m. and Committee of the Whole 5:00 p.m. in Homer City Hall Cowles Council Chambers.

1. CALL TO ORDER, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Department Heads may be called upon from time to time to participate via teleconference.

2. AGENDA APPROVAL

(Addition of items to or removing items from the agenda will be by unanimous consent of the Council. HCC 1.24.040.)

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS UPON MATTERS ALREADY ON THE AGENDA

4. **RECONSIDERATION**

5. CONSENT AGENDA

(Items listed below will be enacted by one motion. If separate discussion is desired on an item, that item may be removed from the Consent Agenda and placed on the Regular Meeting Agenda at the request of a Councilmember.)

A. Homer City Council unapproved Regular Meeting minutes of October 8, 2012. City Clerk. Recommend adoption.

B. **Memorandum 12-161,** From Mayor, Re: Appointment of Councilmember Bryan Zak to the Economic Development Advisory Commission and Port and Harbor Improvement Committee, and Appointment of Councilmember Burgess to the Water and Sewer Rate Task Force.

6. VISITORS

- A. **Homer Playground Project (HoPP) for Karen Hornaday Park,** Deb Cox, 10 minutes.
- 7. ANNOUNCEMENTS/PRESENTATIONS/BOROUGH REPORT/COMMISSION REPORTS
- A. **Mayor's Proclamation** Extra Mile Day, November 1, 2012
- B. Borough Report
- C. Commissions/Board Reports:
 - 1. Library Advisory Board
 - 2. Homer Advisory Planning Commission
 - 3. Economic Development Advisory Commission
 - 4. Parks and Recreation Advisory Commission
 - 5. Port and Harbor Advisory Commission

8. PUBLIC HEARING(S)

A. **Ordinance 12-46,** An Ordinance of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Appropriating Funds in the Amount of \$50,165 from the General Fund Balance to Carry Out the Requirements of Homer City Code Title 17 Entitled Improvement Districts and to Implement a Public Information Strategy Related to the Proposed Natural Gas Special Assessment District. City Manager.

Memorandum 12-159 from City Manager as backup.

9. ORDINANCE(S)

A. **Ordinance 12-47,** An Ordinance of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Appropriating Funds for the Calendar Year 2013 for the General Fund, the Water-Sewer Fund, the Port/Harbor Fund, Debt Funds, and Capital Reserve Funds (Conditional Expenditures). City Manager. Recommended dates: Introduction October 22, 2012, Public Hearings November 26 and December 10, 2012, Second Reading December 10, 2012.

Resolution 12-088, A Resolution of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Maintaining the City of Homer Fee Schedule at the Current Rates. City Clerk. Recommended to follow Budget Ordinance 12-47 schedule.

Resolution 12-089, A Resolution of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Maintaining the Port of Homer Terminal Tariff No. 600. City Clerk. Recommended to follow Budget Ordinance 12-47 schedule.

B. **Ordinance 12-48,** An Ordinance of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Amending the Official Road Maintenance Map of the City of Homer by Adding Kestrel Circle and a Portion of Golden Plover Avenue as Urban Road. City Manager/Public Works Director. Recommended dates: Introduction October 22, 2012, Public Hearing and Second Reading November 26, 2012.

Memorandum 12-162 from Public Works Inspector as backup.

C. **Ordinance 12-49,** An Ordinance of the City Council of Homer, Alaska Appropriating \$20,000 from the Homer Accelerated Roads and Trails Fund (HART) for the Purpose of Conducting Survey Work and Engineering / Cost Estimating to Determine the Cost of Constructing the Initial One Half Mile of the Proposed Kachemak Drive Non-Motorized Pathway in Accordance with Resolution 12-079(S). Mayor/City Council. Recommended dates: Introduction October 22, 2012, Public Hearing and Second Reading November 26, 2012.

Memorandums 12-163, 12-164, and 165 from Kachemak Drive Path Committee as backup.

D. **Ordinance 12-50,** An Ordinance of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Accepting and Appropriating a Grant Award from the Rasmuson Foundation in the Amount of \$18,852 for Collection Enhancement and Authorizing the City Manager to Execute the Appropriate Documents. City Manager/Library Director. Recommended dates: Introduction October 22, 2012, Public Hearing and Second Reading November 26, 2012.

Memorandum 12-166 from Library Director as backup.

E. **Ordinance 12-51,** An Ordinance of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Amending the FY 2012 Capital Budget by Appropriating \$212,270 from the Homer Accelerated Roads and Trails Fund (HART) to Re-Pave Fish Dock Road and Construct Improvements to Outer Dock Road and Appropriating \$100,000 from the General Fund Reserves / Fund Balance for a Reimbursable Economic Development Grant to Fund the Homer Tidal Power Incubator Project. Mayor. Recommended dates: Introduction October 22, 2012, Public Hearing and Second Reading November 26, 2012. City Manager/Public Works Director.

10. CITY MANAGER'S REPORT

- A. City Manager's Report
- B. Bid Report

11. CITY ATTORNEY REPORT

12. COMMITTEE REPORT

- A. Public Arts Committee
- B. Transportation Advisory Committee
- C. Permanent Fund Committee
- D. Lease Committee
- E. Port and Harbor Improvement Committee
- F. Employee Committee Report
- G. Water and Sewer Rate Task Force

13. PENDING BUSINESS

14. NEW BUSINESS

15. RESOLUTIONS

- A. **Resolution 12-090,** A Resolution of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Noting the Insufficiency of the Petition for the Sterling Highway/Saltwater Drive Water and Sewer Special Assessment District. City Clerk.
- B. **Resolution 12-091,** A Resolution of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Expressing Its Support for a Kachemak Nordic Ski Club Application to the Recreational Trail Grant Program of the State of Alaska Division of Parks and Outdoor Recreation for a Maintenance Building at the Lookout Mountain Ski Area in the Amount of \$50,000. City Manager.
- C. **Resolution 12-092,** A Resolution of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Designating Signatories of City Accounts and Superseding Any Previous Resolution So Designating. City Clerk.
- D. **Resolution 12-093,** A Resolution of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, in Support of Full Funding for the State of Alaska Municipal Harbor Facility Grant Program in the FY2014 Capital Budget. City Manager.
- E. **Resolution 12-094,** A Resolution of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Amending Resolution 12-027(A), the Composition of the Water and Sewer Rate Task Force, to Allow Mayor Wythe to Continue to Serve as a Task Force Member Until the Completion of Their Findings and Recommendations to the City Council. City Manager.

Memorandum 12-168 from Water and Sewer Task Force as backup.

- 16. COMMETS OF THE AUDIENCE
- 17. COMMENTS OF THE CITY ATTORNEY
- 18. COMMENTS OF THE CITY CLERK
- 19. COMMENTS OF THE CITY MANAGER
- 20. COMMENTS OF THE MAYOR
- 21. COMMENTS OF THE CITY COUNCIL

22. ADJOURNMENT

Next Regular Meeting is Monday, November 26, 2012 at 6:00 p.m. and Committee of the Whole 5:00 p.m. All meetings scheduled to be held in the City Hall Cowles Council Chambers located at 491 E. Pioneer Avenue, Homer, Alaska.